

Sundon Lower School PE and Sport Premium Impact Review: Summer 2019

Academic Year:	2018-2019	
Surplus from funding 2017 - 2018	£3,975.88	
Funding Allocation	£16,530.00	
Total funding 2018-2019	£20,505.88	
Actual spend to date	£14,156.36	
Funds remaining for 2018 - 2019	£6,349.52	

Indicator 1: The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity – the Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that all children and
young people aged 5 – 18 engage in at least 60 minutes of physical activity a day of which 30 minutes should be in school.

Key Actions taken	Actual Outcomes	Actual Cost	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps
External provider offering lunchtime clubs provided by Premier Sport	Children have increased levels of activity and access to broad range of sports throughout the day	£810.00 (£420.00 + £390.00)	100% of children in KS2 participate in lunchtime sporting activities for 3 half terms across the year on a rolling programme.	Varied games will continue to be led by ambassadors at break/ lunch times
Installation of 2 multi-sport goals on the playground.	Children have increased levels of activity and access to broad range of sports throughout the day	£6,528.80	Children have a more varied choice of activity and there is more engagement in sports and activities.	Sports ambassadors will continue to develop mini competitions using the playground markings and new equipment.
A large multi bag of foam balls	Children have a range of balls to play with on the new playground sports equipment. Sports equipment-rounders	£145.93 (44.99 £100.94)	Children engage with the new equipment in different ways. This encourages more children to be physically more active during playtime.	Resources encourage range of games which will continue to be used in future teaching and learning activities.

BBC times table dance resources Indicator 2: The profile of PE ar	A new app purchased to use in class every day for 10 minutes. This software has a multitude of physical activity sessions that link to learning within the classroom. Classes use the 5 minute videos at maths starters, actively revising times tables	F70.48 No cost school as a	All Children are physically active for 10 minutes every day. Staff that join in will also raise their standard of fitness. These are enjoyable videos and have been particularly useful for Year 4 National Multiplication Assessments being trialled.	Videos will continue to be used as energisers during the day and cool downs late in the afternoon. To continue throughout coming year.
Key Actions taken Redborne SSP buy back	Actual Outcomes Children have taken part in interschool competitions and their achievements have been recognised during celebration assemblies.	Actual Cost £2,500	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence Children are keen to represent the school during competitions. This year our success during these events has increased so far on last year's achievements. We are entering more events this year than ever before. Events have so far provided pupils the chance to compete with future peers at middle schools.	Sustainability/next steps This will continue throughout the year and continue through Transition activities to ensure smooth transition to Middle school.
Premier Sport Curriculum coaching Autumn term- KS1-Multi skills,	Teachers observe outstanding PE lessons, team-teaching with coaches. Children have high quality PE teaching and learning provision.	£3,870 (£1,260 + £1,170 £1440)	Pupils benefit from outstanding lessons which also up-skill staff members through team teaching. Increased pupil participation in PE and sporting activities Increased confidence, self esteem, capabilities for pupils. Positive behaviour and attitudes to learning. Improved attendance	This will continue throughout the year. Teachers confidence and upskilled in teaching PE and Sport. Pupils benefit from high quality teaching and learning to develop their own knowledge and skills in a wide range of areas.
Purchase of PE Hub – planning for the whole school	Teachers have access to quality PE planning that covers the curriculum for the entire school. Teachers have more confidence to deliver quality PE lessons. The knowledge of teaching staff concerning the	£161.15 per year	Pupils benefit from quality lessons. Increased pupil participation in PE and sporting activities Increased confidence, self esteem, capabilities for pupils. Positive behaviour and attitudes to learning.	This will continue to give staff access to wealth of high quality resources to enable Teachers to plan broad and balanced curriculum coverage.

	standards expected in each year group is increased.		Improved attendance		
Indicator 3: Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching Physical Education and sport					
Key Actions taken	Actual Outcomes	Actual Cost	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps	
Premier Sport Curriculum coaching Autumn term- KS1-Multi skills,	Teachers observe outstanding PE lessons, team-teaching with coaches. Children have high quality PE teaching and learning provision.	£3,870 (£1,260 + £1,170 £1,440)	Pupils benefit from outstanding lessons which also up-skill staff members through team teaching. Increased pupil participation in PE and sporting activities Increased confidence, self esteem, capabilities for pupils. Positive behaviour and attitudes to learning. Improved attendance	This will continue throughout the year. Teachers confidence and upskilled in teaching PE and Sport. Pupils benefit from high quality teaching and learning to develop their own knowledge and skills in a wide range of areas.	
Purchase of PE Hub – planning for the whole school	Teachers have access to quality PE planning that covers the curriculum for the entire school. Teachers have more confidence to deliver quality PE lessons. The knowledge of teaching staff concerning the standards expected in each year group is increased.	£161.15 per year	Pupils benefit from quality lessons. Increased pupil participation in PE and sporting activities Increased confidence, self esteem, capabilities for pupils. Positive behaviour and attitudes to learning. Improved attendance	This will continue to give staff access to wealth of high quality resources to enable Teachers to plan broad and balanced curriculum coverage.	
Indicator 4: Broader experience	e of a range of sports and activition	es offered to	all pupils		
Key Actions taken	Actual Outcomes	Actual Cost	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps	
Redborne SSP buyback providing broader competitive sports and activities	Children have experienced a broader range of sports at training and competitions hosted by the Redborne partnership. This year we have significantly increased the range of competitions that we have entered.	£2,500	Children appreciate and enjoy competitive sports both in and outside of school. Children can showcase the sports that they excel at and encourage other children to want to upskill themselves in different sports.	To be continued throughout the year.	
External provider offering lunchtime clubs provided by Premier Sport	Children have increased levels of activity and access to broad range of sports throughout the day	£810.00 (£420.00 + £390.00)	100% of children in KS1 and KS2 participate in lunchtime sporting activities for 2 half terms across the year on a rolling programme.	Varied games will continue to be led by ambassadors at break/lunch times.	

Installation of 2 multi-sport goals on the playground.	Children have increased levels of activity and access to broad range of sports throughout the day	£6,528.80	Children have a more varied choice of activity and there is more engagement in sports and activities.	Equipment offers scope for wide variety of activities which children can access throughout play and PE lessons.	
External provider offering Bikeability to KS2 pupils	Children develop their awareness of road safety and cycling proficiency skills	£70.00	100% of pupils enjoyed developing their cycling proficiency and awarded certificate.	To be continued next year developing children's road safety and benefits of healthy lifestyles.	
A large multi bag of foam balls	Children have a range of balls to play with on the new playground sports equipment. Sports equipment purchased	£44.99 £100.94	Children engage with the new equipment in different ways. This encourages more children to be physically more active during playtime.	Ongoing activities throughout the year to develop children's physical development.	
Indicator 5: Increased participation in competitive sport					
Key Actions taken	Actual Outcomes	Actual Cost	Impact (school, staff, pupils) with Evidence	Sustainability/next steps	
Redborne SSP buyback providing broader competitive sports and activities	Children have experienced a broader range of sports at training and competitions hosted by the Redborne partnership. This year we have significantly increased the range of competitions that we have entered.	£2,500	Children appreciate and enjoy competitive sports both in and outside of school. Children can showcase the sports that they excel at and encourage other children to want to upskill themselves in different sports.	There are more intra and inter school competitions set to take part throughout the year.	